
City Council Agenda              August 13, 2012 
 

  

 

CITY OF HUGHSON 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
City Hall Council Chambers 

7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA 
 

    
AGENDA 

MONDAY, AUGUST 13, 2012 – 7:00 P.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Ramon Bawanan 
 
ROLL CALL:  Mayor Ramon Bawanan 
    Mayor Pro Tem Matt Beekman 
    Councilmember Jill Silva 
    Councilmember George Carr 
    Councilmember Jeramy Young 
FLAG SALUTE:   
 
INVOCATION:   

 
 
1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken): 
 
Members of the Audience may address the City Council on any item of interest to the public 
pertaining to the City and may step to the podium, State their name and City of Residence for the 
record (requirement of Name and City of Residence is optional) and make their presentation. 
Please limit presentations to five minutes. Since the City Council cannot take action on matters 
not on the agenda, unless the action is authorized by Section 54954.2 of the Government Code, 
items of concern, which are not urgent in nature can be resolved more expeditiously by 
completing and submitting to the City Clerk a “Citizen Request Form” which may be obtained from 
the City Clerk.  
 
2. PRESENTATIONS:  None. 
  
3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
All items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted upon by a single action of the City Council 
unless otherwise requested by an individual Councilmember for special consideration.  Otherwise, 
the recommendation of staff will be accepted and acted upon by roll call vote. 

 
3.1: Approval of the July 23, 2012 Regular City Council Minutes.  

 
3.2: Approval of the Warrants. 
 
3.3:  Approval of the Treasurer’s Report for June 2012.  

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
 

1
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 



City Council Agenda              August 13, 2012 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

2

3.4: Approval of the Industrial Waste Hauler Permit Applications for the 
collection of Industrial Refuse from Gilton’s Solid Waste and Bertolotti’s 
Disposal.  

 
3.5: Receive the FY 2011-2012 Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation 

Report (CAPER), open a 15 day public comment period as scheduled, and 
schedule a Public Hearing for September 10. 

 
 3.6: Approval of Resolution No. 2012-39 authorizing the City Manager to  
  execute and amendment agreements with Caltrans on the following  
  projects; Hatch Road Overlay, 4th Street from Whitmore to 5th Street, and 
  5th Street from Hughson to Locust. 
 
 3.7: Approval of a blanket purchase order with Geoanalytical Laboratory for  
  Water Sampling and Testing for the Municipal Water System as well as the 
  Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

 
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   
 
 4.1:  Consider Awarding the Well #7 Replacement-Exploratory Test Well Project 
  to Low Bidder Johnson Drilling Company in the Amount of $109,000;  
  authorize a 10% set-aside for Construction Contingency, as well as a 10% 
  set-aside for Construction Testing and Inspection; and authorize the City  
  Manager to Sign the Contract.  
  
5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: None.  
 
6. NEW BUSINESS:  
 
 6.1: Discuss the Sister City Program. 
 
 6.2: Provide direction to Staff on the applications received for the vacant seat on 
  the Hughson Planning Commission.  
   
7. CORRESPONDENCE: None. 
 
8. COMMENTS: 
 

8.1: Staff Reports and Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
  
  City Manager:   

 
  City Clerk: 
 
  Community Development Director: 
 
  Director of Finance: 
 



City Council Agenda              August 13, 2012 
 

  Police Services:  
 
  City Attorney: 
 

8.2: Council Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

8.3: Mayor’s Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 
 

9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING: None. 
 
10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 

 

WAIVER WARNING 
 
If you challenge a decision/direction of the City Council/Redevelopment Agency in court, you may be 
limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at a public hearing(s) described in this 
Agenda, or in written correspondence delivered to the City of Hughson at or prior to, the public 
hearing(s).           

UPCOMING EVENTS: 
 

August 21  Planning Commission Meeting, Council Chambers, 6:00pm 

August 22  Oversight to the RDA Board Meeting, Council Chambers,  6:00pm 

August 23  Budget & Finance Subcommittee Meeting, Council Chambers, 6:00pm 

August 24  Hughson Historical Society 12th Annual Appreciation Night of 
Longstanding Citizens, more information to come.  

August 27   City Council Meeting, Council Chambers, 7:00pm 

September 10   City Council Meeting, Council Chambers, 7:00pm 

September 11  Parks and Recreation Meeting, Council Chambers, 6:00pm 

September 15-16  HUGHSON  HARVEST  FESTIVAL  

September 18   Planning Commission Meeting, Council Chambers, 6:00pm 

September 24  City Council Meeting, Council Chambers, 7:00pm 

 

3Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 



City Council Agenda              August 13, 2012 
 

 

RULES FOR ADDRESSING CITY COUNCIL 
 
Members of the audience who wish to address the City Council are requested to complete one of the 
forms located on the table at the entrance of the Council Chambers and submit it to the City Clerk. 
Filling out the card is voluntary.  

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT/CALIFORNIA BROWN ACT 
NOTIFICATION FOR THE CITY OF HUGHSON 

 
This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability; as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Section 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code Section 54954.2).    
 
Disabled or Special needs Accommodation:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting and/or if  you 
need assistance to attend or participate in a City Council meeting, please contact  the City Clerk’s office at (209) 
883-4054. Notification at least 48-hours prior to the meeting will assist the City Clerk in assuring that reasonable 
accommodations are made to provide accessibility to the meeting. 

 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
DATE:          August 10, 2012 TIME:                     5:30pm     

NAME:           Dominique Spinale   TITLE:             Deputy City Clerk 
                             

 
Notice Regarding Non-English Speakers:  

 
Pursuant to California Constitution Article III, Section IV, establishing English as the official language for the 
State of California, and in accordance with California Code of Civil Procedures Section 185, which requires 
proceedings before any State Court to be in English, notice is hereby given that all proceedings before the 
City of Hughson City Council shall be in English and anyone wishing to address the Council is required to 
have a translator present who will take an oath to make an accurate translation from any language not 
English into the English language. 
 
 
 
General Information: The Hughson City Council meets in the Council Chambers on the 

second and fourth Mondays of each month at 7:00 p.m., unless 
otherwise noticed.  

 
Council Agendas: The City Council agenda is now available for public review at the 

City’s website at www.hughson.org and City Clerk's Office, 7018 
Pine Street, Hughson, California on the Friday, prior to the 
scheduled meeting.  Copies and/or subscriptions can be 
purchased for a nominal fee through the City Clerk’s Office.   

 
Questions:             Contact the City Clerk at (209) 883-4054

4Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

http://www.hughson.org/


City Council Agenda              August 13, 2012 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

5



City Council Minutes                   July 23, 2012 
 

  

 

CITY OF HUGHSON 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
City Hall Council Chambers 

7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA 
 

    
MINUTES 

MONDAY, JULY 23, 2012 – 7:00 P.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Pro Tem Beekman  
 
ROLL CALL:  
 
 Present:  Mayor Pro Tem Matt Beekman 
    Councilmember Jeramy Young 
    Councilmember Jill Silva 
    Councilmember George Carr 
 
 Absent:   Mayor Ramon Bawanan 
 

Staff Present: Bryan Whitemyer, City Manager 
   Dan Schroeder, City Attorney  

Darin Gharat, Chief of Police Services 
Thom Clark, Community Development Director 
Dominique Spinale, Deputy City Clerk   

   Sam Rush, Public Works Superintendent 
   Lisa Whiteside, Finance Manager 

 
FLAG SALUTE:  Mayor Pro Tem Beekman   
 
INVOCATION:  Mayor Pro Tem Beekman     

 
 
 
1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken): 
 
No Public Comment.  
 
 
2. PRESENTATIONS:  None. 
 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

1



City Council Minutes                   July 23, 2012 
 

  
3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
All items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted upon by a single action of the City 
Council unless otherwise requested by an individual Councilmember for special consideration.  
Otherwise, the recommendation of staff will be accepted and acted upon by roll call vote. 

 
3.1: Approval of the July 9, 2012 Regular City Council Minutes.  

 
3.2: Approval of the Warrants. 
 
3.3:  Rejection of claim for Damages filed by Jesse Lewis-Hassler.  
 
3.4: Rejection of claim for Damages filed by Curtis Rogers.  
 
3.5: Rejection of claim for Damages filed by Jim Groff.  
 

 3.6: Adopt Resolution No. 2012-34 approving an additional appropriation in  
  the amount of $100,000 to Fund 91, Miscellaneous Grants, in Fiscal Year  
  2012-2013 for Purchase of Five Electric Vehicles through the San Joaquin 
  Valley Air Pollution Control District’s Public Benefit Grant Program. 

 
 3.7: Approve an On-Call Planning Services Agreement with the City of   
  Modesto and Authorize the City Manager to Sign the Agreement. 
 
Beekman/Silva 4-0-1 (Bawanan-Absent) motion passes to approve Consent 
Calendar Items 3.2 through 3.7.  
 
Consent Calendar Item 3.1 was pulled by Attorney Schroeder for corrections to 
be made by Staff. 
 
Beekman/Young 4-0-1 (Bawanan-Absent) motion passes to approve Consent 
Calendar Item 3.1 as amended.  

 
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None.  
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING:  
 
 5.1: Adoption of Resolution No. 2012-35, approving a rate increase for Waste  
  Management Inc., for refuse, recycling, yard waste, transportation   
  services, and the addition of new ancillary services rates.  
 
Tom Sanchez with Waste Management, Inc presented a PowerPoint presentation 
to the Council regarding the request for the increase of rates.  
 
Council discussed and deliberated on this Item. Mayor Pro Tem Beekman opened 
and closed the Public Hearing at 7:55p.m., with no comments from the audience.  

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

2



City Council Minutes                   July 23, 2012 
 

Council continued to deliberate on this item. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem called for a motion on this Item. No motions were made. Motion 
failed, no action was taken.  
 
6. NEW BUSINESS:  
 
 6.1: Discuss and provide direction to Staff on the National Night-Out Street  
  Closure Procedures. 
 
Council deliberated on this Item and discussed it with the City Manager. Council 
preferred that these procedures be applied to all future National Night Out Events 
in the future, as well as this year’s event. Staff will amend the procedures 
accordingly. 
 
Beekman/Young 4-0-1(Bawanan-Absent) motion passes to approve the National 
Night Out Street Closure Procedures as amended.  
 
 6.2: Consider Resolution No. 2012-36 Adopting an Amended Classification  
  Plan for the City of Hughson. 
 
This Item was pulled and continued by City Manager Whitemyer. 
 

6.3: Consider Resolution No. 2012-37 Ratifying a Short Term Loan from the 
City of Hughson to the Successor Agency of the Hughson Redevelopment 
Agency. 

 
Council discussed this Item with City Manager Whitemyer and Attorney 
Schroeder.  
 
Beekman/Silva 4-0-1 (Bawanan-Absent) motion passes to adopt Resolution No. 
2012-37 ratifying a Short Term Loan from the City of Hughson to the Successor 
Agency of the Hughson Redevelopment Agency. 

 
6.4: Consider Resolution No. 2012-38 delegating to the City Manager authority 

to administer and manage claims and actions against the City of Hughson 
or its officers or Employees, and claims and actions of the City of Hughson 
under the amount of $2,500.  

 
Silva/Carr 4-0-1 (Bawanan-Absent) motion passes to adopt Resolution No. 2012-
38 delegating to the City Manager authority to administer and manage claims and 
actions against the City of Hughson or its officers or Employees, and claims and 
actions of the City of Hughson under the amount of $2,500. 
   
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

3



City Council Minutes                   July 23, 2012 
 

7. CORRESPONDENCE: None. 
 
8. COMMENTS: 
 

8.1: Staff Reports and Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
  
  City Manager:   

 
  City Clerk: 
 
  Community Development Director: 
 
  Director of Finance: 
 
  Police Services:  
 
  City Attorney: Attorney Schroeder explained to Council that three of  
     the Items listed in Closed Session were the claims  
     previously agenized for rejection on the Consent  
     Calendar. They were agenized into Closed Session  
     so members of the Council could discuss or ask  
     questions if necessary. Since Council approved the  
     consent calendar and the Council had no questions  
     about the claims, Closed Session Item 9.1 was pulled  
     from the Agenda. 
 

8.2: Council Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

Councilmember Carr updated the Council on his attendance at the Turlock 
Mosquito Abatement District and the Fire 2+2 meeting.  
 
Councilmember Young updated the Council on his attendance at the Alliance and 
the Economic Development Committee meeting. He also provided updates on the 
Hughson Harvest Festival.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Beekman updated the Council on his attendance at the Economic 
Development Committee Meeting. 
 

8.3: Mayor’s Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING: 8:30 p.m. 
 
 9.1: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
                Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 54956.9:   
 
   Three (3) potential cases   

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

4



City Council Minutes                   July 23, 2012 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

5

This Item was pulled by City Attorney Schroeder under City Attorney Reports.  
 
 9.2: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
               Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 54956.9:  
 
   One (1) case 
 
10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION:  
 
The Council returned from Closed Session at approximately 8:55p.m. All four (4) 
Council members were present for the duration of session.  
 
 The Council unanimously voted to initiate litigation against the County and State 
regarding the forced payment under AB 1484. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  This meeting adjourned at approximately 8:55p.m. 

 
 
 
 
      ________________________________ 
      MATT BEEKMAN, Mayor Pro Tem  
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
DOMINIQUE SPINALE, Deputy City Clerk 



REPORT.: Aug 0112 Wednesday City of Hughson 

RUN....: Aug 0112 Time: 11:21 Cash Disbursement Detail Report 

Run By.: KATHY DAHLIN Check Listing for 07-12 Bank Account.: 0100 

PAGE: 001 

ID #: PY-DP 

CTL: HUG 

Check Check Vendor Net Payment Information. 

imber Date Number Name Amount Invoice # Description 

42675 7/26/2012 AVAOO AVAYA, INC $ 76.49 273200472 PHONE-CIT/ HALL 

$ 60.11 273200571 PHONE/POLICE DEPT 

CheckTotal: S 136.60 

42676 7/26/2012 BLU02 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $ 116.00 B20724 HEALTH PREMIUMS 8/12 

42677 7/26/2012 BLU03 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA s 108.20 B20724 HEALTH PREMIUMS 8/12 

42678 7/26/2012 CAB03 CABRAL GEM-JEEP-CHRYSLER $ 99,999.95 13257 5 2012 GEM ELECTRIC CARS 

42679 7/26/2012 CANOl MARY JANE CANTRELL s 394.43 B20724 MEDICAL BANK REIMB. FINAL PM 

42680 7/26/2012 CODOO CODE PUBLISHING COMPANY $ 300.00 41102 WEB HOSTING MUNICIPAL CODE 

42681 7/26/2012 EXPOO EXPRESS PERSONNEL SERVICE $ 432.00 112312962 EXTRA HELP - WWTP 7/1/12 

s 432.00 112576723 EXTRA HE LP WWTP 7/8 

$ 432.00 112772140 WWTP EXTRA HELP 7/15/12 

CheckTotal: s 1,296.00 

42682 7/26/2012 FAR03 FARMERS BROTHERS COFFEE $ 54.57 56619162 COFFEE 

42683 7/26/2012 H U G H HUGHSON FARM SUPPLY $ 10,222.01 0399385IN RIDING LAWN MOWER 

42684 7/26/2012 RIC04 RICOH USA, INC s 1,999.35 87335333 COPIER LEASE 

42685 7/26/2012 TIDOl TURLOCK IRRIGATION DIST $ 24,301.14 B20725 ELECTRIC 

42686 7/26/2012 USHOO US HEALTHWORKS MEDICAL $ 55.00 2118821CA PROFESSIONALSVCS 

42687 7/26/2012 VSPOl VISION SERVICE PLAN $ 404.09 B20724 MEDICAL INSURANCE WITHHELD 

42688 7/26/2012 WILOl CORBINWILUTS SYSTEM $ 571.40 B207151 SERVICE & ENHANCEMENT FEES 

42689 7/26/2012 WIL05 WILLE ELECTRIC s 168.54 S14294042 STREET LIGHT REPAIR 

42690 7/26/2012 DUROO DURON, LUIS s 210.00 B20726 REFUND DEPOSIT 7/7/12 

42691 7/30/2012 EMPOl STATE OF CALIFORNIA s 1,448.03 B20730 PAYROLL TAXES 

42692 7/30/2012 HAR02 THE HARTFORD $ 604.63 B20730 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

42693 7/30/2012 PEROl P.E.R.S. $ 7,881.88 B20730 RETIREMENT 

42694 7/30/2012 STA23 CitiStreet $ 20.00 B20730 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

42695 7/30/2012 UNI07 UNITED WAY OF STANISIAUS $ 9.00 B20730 UNITED WAY 

Cash Account Total: S 150,300.82 

Total Disbursements: S 150,300.82 



REPORT.: Aug 09 12 Thursday 

RUN....: Aug 09 12 Time: 14:47 

Run By.: KATHY DAHLIN 

City of Hughson 

Cash Disbursement Detail Report 

Check Usting for 08-12 Bank Account.: 0100 

PAGE: 001 

ID#: PY-DP 

CTL: HUG 

Check Check Vendor Net Payment Information 

Number Date Number Name Amount Invoice # Description 

42696 8/3/2012 \E004 EDLING, CRAIG & JULIE $ 68.77 000B20701 M Q CUSTOMER REFUND FOR EDL0002 

42697 8/3/2012 ABSOO ABS PRESORT $ 1,492.95 82465 CCR 2011 MAILING 

42698 8/3/2012 BENOO BENCHMARK ENGINEERING, IN $ 505.14 5206 PARCEL MAP 

42699 8/3/2012 CAR08 CAROLLO ENGINEERS S 1,490.30 123393 WWTP UPGRADES & EXPAN PROJ 

42700 8/3/2012 CDPOO CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF S 1,852.20 1270434 WATER SYSTEM FEES 7/1/11-6/30/12 

42701 8/3/2012 C0N14 CONDOR EARTH TECHNOLOGIES $ 318.93 64103 WWTP GROUNDWATER MONITORING 6/12 

42702 8/3/2012 ENVOI ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT $ 5,766.81 929 WATER &. WW SYSTEM CONSULTING 

SVCSJAN-JUNE/2012 

42703 8/3/2012 EXPOO EXPRESS PERSONNEL SERVICE $ 324.00 111177283 WWTP EXTRA HELP 6/3/12 

$ 324.00 111707881 WWTP EXTRA HELP 06/20/12 

CheckTotal: $ 648.00 

42704 8/3/2012 HUG03 HUGHSON CHRONICLE $ 109.45 100183 LEGAL#6545 ENGINEERS REPORT 

42705 8/3/2012 MCROl MCR ENGINEERING, INC $ 19,970.00 9219 ENGINEERING SVCS 6/12 

42706 8/3/2012 QUA03 QUAD KNOPF $ 467.60 68075 LOCUST STREET DBE FORMS 2/12 

42707 8/3/2012 SH002 SHORE CHEMICAL COMPANY S 634.53 34421 C12 FOR WELL SITES 

42708 8/3/2012 STA47 STANISLAUS COUNTY SHERIFF S 2,037.42 1112393 VEHICLE CHARGES 6/12 

$ 13,028.46 1112396 SLESF-EXTRA PATROL & RECORDS MGMT 6/: 

CheckTotal: $ 15,065.88 

42709 8/3/2012 ABSOO ABS PRESORT $ 660.84 82651 FLUSHING NOTICE 

42710 8/3/2012 BREOl W.H. BRESHEARS $ 3,207.84 225801 FUEL 

42711 8/3/2012 CAL08 CAUWERAS MATERIALS, INC. $ 167.46 1281430 ASPHALT FOR STREET PATCHING 

42712 8/3/2012 CHAOl CHARTER COMMUNICATION $ 84.99 B20801 IP ADDRESS 8/12 

42713 8/3/2012 CIT07 CITY SIGNS $ 294.42 23106 DECALS 

42714 8/3/2012 C0N14 CONDOR EARTH TECHNOLOGIES S 1,129.96 5320361 WWTP GROUNDWATER MONITORING 

42715 8/3/2012 ENV02 ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS $ 1,788.93 26165 STREET SWEEPING 7/12 

42716 8/3/2012 EXPOO EXPRESS PERSONNEL SERVICE $ 324.00 113057038 WWTP EXTRA HELP 7/22 

42717 8/3/2012 EZNOO EZ NETWORK SOLUTIONS S 104.63 24912 DOMAIN REGISTRATION RENEWAL 

42718 8/3/2012 FED02 FED EX S 35.17 795848151 SHIPPING 

42719 8/3/2012 HOMOl THE HOME DEPOT CRC S 19.34 31931 CONCRETE 

42720 8/3/2012 HUG03 HUGHSON CHRONICLE $ 84.58 100300 LEGAL#6603 RATE INCREASE W M 

$ 84.58 100301 LEGAL#6602 NOTICE OF ELECTION 

S 283.58 100358 LEGAL #6632 

$ 39.80 100392 LEGAL #6658 2011 CCR ON WATER SYSTEM 

s 77.11 100393 LEGAL #6600 

CheckTotal: S 569.65 



42721 8/3/2012 H U G H HUGHSON FARM SUPPLY S 16.60 0399580IN PARTS TO RELOCATE FILL TUBE 

S 4.94 0400983IN PARTS FOR WELL #8 

CheckTotal: $ 21.54 

42722 8/3/2012 HUG28 HUGHSON TIRE $ 15.00 2918-31 TIRE REPAIR 

42723 8/3/2012 HUG34 HUGHSON AUTO & TRUCK SUPP S 65.28 62653 FITTING 

S 39.35 63329 FUSE KIT 

S 15.01 63834 VBELT 

CheckTotal: $ 119.64 

42724 8/3/2012 MAIOO MAIN STREET DELI $ 71.50 B20801 CITY MGRS MEETING 7/5/12 

S 71.50 C20801 CITY MGRS MEETING 6/7 

Check Total: $ 143.00 

42725 8/3/2012 MEN05 DARIO MENDOZA $ 99.90 000B208011 MEDICAL REIMB 2/2012 

42726 8/3/2012 MODOl THE MODESTO BEE S 132.83 TB2440723 NOTICE OF ELECTION 

42727 8/3/2012 NBSOO NBS LOCAL GOVERNMENT SOLU $ 4,582.91 61200238 ADMIN FEES 7/1-9/30/12 

42728 8/3/2012 PGEOl PG & E $ 100.23 B20801 UTILITIES 

42729 8/3/2012 SAN05 SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY s 479.00 N92579 12/13 ANNUAL PERMITS TO OPERATE #N7426 

42730 8/3/2012 SEEOl SEEGER'S s 48.32 0107664IN BUSINESS CARDS J.VELAZQUEZ 

42731 8/3/2012 STA02 STAPLES s 570.74 14105 PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST 

42732 8/3/2012 UN DOl UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT s 205.50 12007213 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE 

42733 8/3/2012 U N I l l UNIVAR USA, INC s 471.45 SJ298293 BLEACH FOR WELL #8 

42734 8/9/2012 COO02 COOK, MD., M.D. s 55.03 B20809 MEDICAL EXP. NOT PAID BY TASC 

42735 8/9/2012 MOSOl MOSS, LEVY & HARTZHEIM, L $ 12,000.00 3785 P RE Ll M1 NARY AU DIT WORK FYE 6/30/12 

42736 8/9/2012 STA47 STANISLAUS COUNTY SHERIFF $ 34,137.36 1112-407 LAW ENFORCEMENT SVCS 6/12 

42737 8/9/2012 SYN02 SYNAGRO SOUTHWEST s 4,714.47 30-100344 SLUDGE REMOVAL 

42738 8/9/2012 TESOO TESCO CONTROLS, INC s 2,080.00 48560-IN PROGRAMMING FOR WELL #8 

42739 8/9/2012 ALL05 ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS s 2,336.66 B20807 DELTA DENTAL 9/12 

42740 8/9/2012 ATT03 AT&T s 18.12 3562592 PHONE 

42741 8/9/2012 BAY02 BAY ALARM CO $ 295.00 421207151 ALARM MONITORING WWTP 

s 128.65 42120715M ALARM MONITORING WWTP 

CheckTotal: s 423.65 

42742 8/9/2012 CALIO CALIFORNIA RURAL WATER s 500.00 B20807 WATER DISTRIBUTION CLASS 

GARZA/FONTANA 

42743 8/9/2012 C0N14 CONDOR EARTH TECHNOLOGIES $ 1,480.00 64420 GROUNDWATER MONITORING 7/12 

42744 8/9/2012 GEOOl GEOANALYTICAL LABORATORIE s 60.00 Y261205 ARSENIC TEST 

s 60.00 Y2G1603 ARSENIC TEST 

s 60.00 Y2G1809 ARSENIC TESTS 

CheckTotal: $ 180.00 

42745 8/9/2012 GIBOO GIBBS MAINTENANCE CO $ 1,075.00 13413 JANITOR SVCS 7/12 



42746 8/9/2012 HDLOO HDL SOFTWARE, LLC S 2,541.92 19824-1N CONTRACT 3RD QTR/AUDIT SVCS 1ST QTR 

42747 8/9/2012 HUGOS HUGHSON CHRONICLE S 447.75 100431 LEGAL#6681 HATCH RD OVERLAY 

S 159.20 100432 LEGAL#6687 NOTICE OF ELECTION 

CheckTotal: S 606.95 

42748 8/9/2012 HUG08 CITY OF HUGHSON S 4,795.28 B20808 LLD WATER SERVICE 

42749 8/9/2012 JOR02 JORGENSEN & C 0 . s 125.07 5295629 SEMI-ANNUAL SERVICE 

42750 8/9/2012 MEN05 DARIO MENDOZA 67.42 B20807 MEDICAL REIMB 

42751 8/9/2012 OPEOl OPERATING ENGINEERS LOCAL s 389.00 B20807 LOCAL UNION #3 DUES 

42752 8/9/2012 PAC05 PACIFIC PLAN REVIEW $ 5,135.44 B20807 INSPECTIONS & PLAN CHECK 7/12 

42753 8/9/2012 SAUOO SAUNDERS A/C 8; HEATING S 84.00 T2329 A/C SERVICE CALL 

42754 8/9/2012 SHR02 SHRED-ITCENTRALCA $ 111.72 940064340 SHREDDING 

42755 8/9/2012 STA47 STANISLAUS COUNT/ SHERIFF $ 75,117.75 1213-005 LAW ENFORCEMENT SVCS 7/12 

42755 8/9/2012 STA47 STANISLAUS COUNT/ SHERIFF $ 75,117.75 1213-009 LAW ENFORCEMENT SVCS 8/12 

CheckTotal: $ 150,235.50 

42756 8/9/2012 USA02 USA MOBILITi' s 11.63 V0190776H PAGER SERVICE 

8/9/2012 WILOl CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEM $ 65.00 B20731 TROUBLESHOOT PROBLEM WITH FINANCE 

Cash Account Total: 

Total Disbursements: 

S 286,937.07 

S 286,937.07 



  
 

 

 

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.3 
SECTION 3: CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
Meeting Date: August 13, 2012 
Presented By: Lisa Whiteside, Finance Manager 
Subject: Treasurer’s Report – June 2012 
 
Approved: _____________________________ 

 
 
Enclosed you will find the City of Hughson Treasurer’s Report for June 2012. After 
review and evaluation of the report, I have researched the following Fund’s with a 
deficit balance. After discussion with other management staff personnel, I submit 
the following detailed explanation: 
 
Misc. Grants:  
 
The Energy Efficiency Conservation Block Grant or EECBG grant work is 
complete. We have applied for reimbursement from the California Energy 
Commission. 
 
Public Facilities Development Streets Fund: 
 
The Public Facilities Development Streets Fund currently reflects a negative 
balance of ($883,949.33). The deficit is a result of the Euclid Bridge Project, which 
was constructed in Fiscal Year 2006/2007, for approximately $1.3 million. The 
project was completed in anticipation of funding from Developer Impact Fees 
collected from new development. Unfortunately, the housing market declined 
significantly and the new development never materialized. Once the economy 
strengthens and new building starts again, we can recognize additional developer 
impact fees and reduce the deficit more quickly.   
 
Water Developer Impact Fee Fund:  
 
The Water Developer Impact Fee Fund currently reflects a negative balance of  
($546,618.38).The City has received the final claim for Well #8 in June.   
 
After extensive review City staff discovered that the remaining deficit is attributable to 
settlement arrangements that were made in FY 2008/2009 and FY 2009/2010 for the 



 

Water Tank on Fox Road near Charles Street.  During that period the City paid out 
$650,000 in settlements.   
  
This account will be in a deficit position until additional development occurs and 
developer impact fees are collected to cover those costs. 
 
Transportation Capital Project Fund: 
 
The Transportation Capital Project Fund currently reflects a negative balance of 
($216,409.16). The City has submitted additional claims for reimbursement of our 
expenditures to the State of California.  Additional entries may be necessary to 
cover the “Match” portion of expenditures.   
 
Recommendation:   
 
Staff recommends the City Council review and receives the enclosed City of 
Hughson Treasurer's Report for June 2012. 
 
 



City of Hughson
Treasurer's Report

June 2012

                                                             MONEY MARKET GENERAL REDEVELOPMENT** TOTAL
Bank Statement Totals 5,307,851.45$         647,482.19$       206,385.52$                                                         6,161,719.16$   
  Adjustment-Direct Deposit Payroll -$                         -$                  
  Outstanding Deposits + 262.10$                  -$                   -$                                                                      262.10$             
  Outstanding Checks/transfers - (14,675.75)$            (51,398.73)$        -$                                                                      (66,074.48)$       
ADJUSTED TOTAL 5,293,437.80$         596,083.46$       206,385.52$                                                         6,095,906.78$   

Investments:             Various  983,106.71$      
California Bank Trust 355,068.45$      
Multi-Bank WWTP 1,386,259.28$   
Investments:             L.A.I.F. 39,134.25$         39,009.81$                                                           78,144.06$        

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS   8,898,485.28$   

Books - All Funds June  2011    June 2012   
2 Water/Sewer Deposit 26,559.81 27,184.74
4 Sale of Vehicle 0.00 0.00  
5 AB939 Source  Reduction 0.00 0.00
7 Public Safety Augmentation 0.00 0.00  
8 Vehicle Abatement 31.00 -3,114.92   

11 Traffic Congestion Fund 72,306.68 142,157.99
13 Redevelopment - Debt Service 339,799.26 142,747.11
14 Redevelopment - Housing 804,766.67 0.00
15 Redevelopment - Capital Projects -279,740.83 0.00
17 Federal Officer Grant 6,620.00 6,620.00  
19 Asset Forfeiture 1,660.43 1,660.43
25 Gas Tax 2106 51,722.70 31,454.43
30 Gas Tax 2107 32,185.11 -3,866.24
31 Gas Tax 2105 113,804.80 42,692.61
35 Gas Tax 2107.5 10,672.14 12,672.14
40 General Fund 126,231.48 555,580.06

401 General Fund Contingency Reserve 668,152.03 670,217.40
48 Senior Community Center -2,142.63 4,280.77
49 IT Reserve 0.00 28,393.50
50 U.S.F. Resource Com. Center 6,768.91 5,209.79
51 Self-Insurance 107,847.09 107,036.31
52 CLEEP(California Law Enforcement Equipment Program) 0.00 0.00
53 SLESF (Supplemental Law Enforcement Services Fund) 168,995.44 193,512.80
54 Park Project 309,300.85 366,199.64
60 Sewer O & M -478,154.35 307,688.98  
61 Sewer Fixed Asset Replacement 942,717.40 246,195.16
66 WWTP Expansion 2008 3,575,122.95 3,914,266.55
70 Local Transportation 39,686.03 127,570.18
71 Transportation -288,073.54 -216,409.16

100/200 LLD's and BAD's 170,584.56 84,443.88
80 Water O & M 38,474.77 143,102.20  
82 Water Fixed Asset Replacement -20,122.00 112,177.64
80 Water Reserve-USDA GRANT 21,524.50 21,524.50
90 Garbage/Refuse -6,424.78 -8,114.47
91 Misc. Grants -36,898.02 -29,502.00
92 98-EDBG-605 Small Bus. Loans 93,585.12 93,585.12
94 96-EDBG-438 Grant 403.43 403.43
95 94-STBG-799 Grant 154,002.50 158,249.99
96 HOME Program Grant (FTHB) 37,810.91 36,927.91
97 96-STBG-1013 Grant 9,919.29 17,812.58
98 HOME Rehabilitation Fund -1,084.71 -2,084.71

Developer Impact Fees   *** 733,840.38 1,560,008.94
TOTAL ALL FUNDS: 7,552,455.38 8,898,485.28

Break Down of Impact Fees   ***
10 Storm Drain 25,083.62 110,879.29
20 Community Enhancement 86,761.35 111,036.53
41 Public Facilities Development 2,174,998.09 1,668,266.43
42 Public Facilities Development-Streets -1,009,891.43 -883,949.33
55 Parks DIF 102,886.04 187,715.09
62 Sewer Developer Impact Fees 843,604.46 912,679.31
81 Water Developer Impact Fees -1,489,601.75 -546,618.38

Break Down of Impact Fees   *** 733,840.38 1,560,008.94  
**Cash Held by Fiscal Agent-2006 Bond Issue

                                                             

Lisa Whiteside, Treasurer                                  Date                            

I hereby certify that the investment activity for this reporting peri
conforms with the Investment Policy adopted by the Hughson C
Council, and the California Government Code Section 53601. I al
certify that there are adequate funds available to meet the City
Hughson's budgeted and actual expenditures for the next six months

od
ity
so
of
.



 

 

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.4 
SECTION 3: CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
Meeting Date: August 13, 2012 
Presented By: Dominique Spinale, Management Analyst   
Subject: Approval of Industrial Waste Hauler Permit Applications  
 
Approved: _____________________________ 

 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommends approving the applications received by Gilton’s Solid Waste and 
Bertolotti’s Disposal to allow the issuance of their Industrial Waste Hauler permits.  
 
Discussion: 
 
Section 8.12.010 of the Hughson Municipal Code specifies that the City Council may grant 
a permit for the collection of industrial refuse separately from the solid waste franchise 
agreement that the City currently holds with Waste Management Inc.  
 
Applicants for a permit to collect industrial refuse are required to provide information as 
outlined in Section 8.12.320. Permitted haulers are required to pay the City an amount 
equal to eight percent (8%) of the gross receipts derived from the furnishing of such 
industrial refuse collection services within the incorporated areas of the City, as well as a 
permit fee of $100.00.  
 
Once approved, the companies will be issued a notice that their application has been 
approved subject to the conditions of the Hughson Municipal Code and will be required to 
submit their evidence of insurance and pay the permit fee. 
 
We have attached the following companies Industrial Waste Hauler Permit Applications for 
review and approval: 
 

 Gilton’s Solid Waste Management, Inc.  
 

 Bertolotti’s Disposal   
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
The permitted haulers are required to pay the City 8% of their gross receipts from the prior 
year.  
 
 

 



APPLICATION FOR INDUSTRIAL WASTE COLLECTION PERMIT 

(Please provide all relevant infoiTnation and attach in response to the following) 

A. Name and description of Applicant 

B. Pemianent home and business address and full local address of the Applicant 

C. Trade or FirmName<^\iW ' ^ | v C ' | UJ^ t̂-e \h^ce^^\a^^iM-e^ ^ ZHuiC^ 

D. If applying for a permit renewal, total dolla- amount and total tonnage collected in Hughson during 
previous permit period. $ ih^^ci^ Se^ fHkcWTons. 

E. If joint venture, a partnership, or limited partnership, the names of all partners and their permanent 
addresses. If a corporation, the names and permanent addresses of all the stockliolders and the officers 
and the percentage of participation of each ^ ^ u f 

F. A detailed explanation of the mamier in which the applicant will conduct the activity for which the 
pennit is requested ^ ,p. t . 

lhma.ci\ec 
G. The Applicant's arrangements for the disposal of all refuse collected or transported by him at an 

approved disposal site or his aiTangements for other authorized disposal 

H . Facts showing that the Applicant is able to render efficient refuse service e to render efficient refuse ser 

I. That the Applicant owns or has under his control in good mechanical condition sufficient equipment to 
adequately conduct the business for which the permit is requested 

J. That his vehicles and equipment confonn to all applicable provisionsiof this chapter •nn to all applicable provisions.x 

K. That the Applicant shows to the satisfaction of the council that the issuance of a permit is in the public 
interest, and there is need for a permit Tmit to be issued * . i 

Submit evidence of insurance Naming City of Huglison as Additionally Insured, subject to each of the following: 
1. One million dollars on account of bodily injuries to or death of one person; 
2.One million dollars covering total liability of the franchise holder on account of bodily injuries to or death of more than one person as a result of any one 
accident; 
3. Five hundred thousand dollars, for one accident resulting in damage or destruction of property, whether the property of one or more than one claimant. 
4. A liability insurance policy required by this section shall insure to die benefit of any persons who are injured or sustain damage to property proximately caused by 
the negligence of the franchise holder insured by the policy, his employees or agents. 
5. Satisfactory evidence diat the liability insurance required by this section is at all times in full force and effect shall be ftimislied the council by the franchise holder, 
6. The policy of insurance shall contain certain provisions against cancellation except upon 10 days' prior written notice thereof to the city. 



A T T A C H M E N T 

Responses In Support Of 
A Permit Renewal Application to the City of Hughson 

To Collect Industrial Wastes 

Question D: 

FY 11-12 Activity* 

Type Tons Charges 
M S W FY not complete FY not complete 

Sludge FY not complete 
Total for FY 11-12 

FY not complete 

* Will report and pay fees when FY 11 -12 is complete 

Question E: 

Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. is a California Corporation. The current 
stockholders are: 

• Richard Gilton - President / General Manager - 25% Ownership 
12725 Sierra View Drive, Oakdale, CA 95361 

• Tedford Gilton - Vice President - 25% Ownership 
12724 Sierra View Drive, Oakdale, CA 95361 

• Donna Love - Vice President / Secretary / Treasurer - 25% Ownership 
2524 Beatrice Lane, Modesto, CA 95355 

• Karen Gilton-Hardister - Vice President - 25% Ownership 
7106 Del Rio Drive, Modesto, CA 95356 

Question F: 

Refuse is collected in 10 to 50 cubic yard boxes then transported to the Gilton 
Resource Recovery / Transfer Facility (GRR) or other fully permitted solid waste 
facilities for processing, recycling and/or disposal. 



Question G: 

Most of the refuse is delivered to the G R R facility for processing and recycling. 
Refuse and residuals requiring disposal are transported to public and private 
disposal facilities that have been fully approved and permitted by the California 
Integrated Waste Management Board. Solid Waste Facilities that mav be used 
in the next twelve (12) months include: 

Gilton Resource Recovery / Transfer Facility, Inc. 
800 S. McClure Road, Modesto, CA 

Bertolotti Disposal Transfer Station 
231 Flamingo Drive, Modesto, CA 

Turlock Transfer Facility 
1020 S. Walnut, Turlock, CA 

Lovelace Materials Recovery and Transfer Station 
2323 E. Lovelace Road, Manteca, CA 

Sacramento Recycling & Transfer Station 
8491 Fruitridge Road, Sacramento, CA 

Fonyvard, Inc. Landfill 
9999 S. Austin Road, Manteca, CA 

Billy Wright Landfill 
17173 S. Billy Wright Road, Los Banos, CA 

Highway 59 Landfill 
6040 N. Highway 59, Merced, CA 

Fink Road Sanitary Landfill 
4000 Fink Road, Crows Landing, CA 

Gilton Resource Recovery / Compost Facility, Inc. 
800 S. McClure Road, Modesto, CA 

Modesto Co-Composting Facility 
7007 Jennings Road, Modesto, CA 

Covanta Waste-To-Energy Facility 
4040 Fink Road, Crows Landing, CA 



Question H: 

Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. (GSW) has been providing fully integrated 
waste management service throughout the Central Valley since 1947. The 
current owners are the third generation of the family to own and operate the 
business and collectively have more than 100 years of experience in the field. 
G S W currently holds franchises and/or service agreements with seven (7) cities 
and three (3) counties. In addition we serve customers from as far south as 
Tulare County and jurisdictions north of Sacramento. GSW, along with her 
sister business, Gilton Resource Recovery / Transfer Facility, Inc. (GRR) 
provide fully integrated waste management services to all our customers 
including collection, transportation, reuse, recycling, composting and safe, 
environmentally approved disposal. 

Questions I & J: 

Trucks Used for Industrial Hauling 

Truck Vehicle VIN License 
Number Description Year Number Number 

305 FREIGHTLINER / ROLL O F F 2003 1FVJACA863DK72190 7D47529 
306 FREIGHTLINER / R O L L O F F 2003 1FVJACA8X3DK72192 7D47530 
307 FREIGHTLINER / R O L L O F F 2000 1FU5NWEB0YPF86606 7L16480 
308 FREIGHTLINER / R O L L O F F 2000 1FU5NWEB9YPF86605 7L16481 
309 FREIGHTLINER /ROLL O F F 1998 1FUY3EDB2WP899021 8X81137 
310 FREIGHTLINER / R O L L O F F 2003 1FUJACA883LK44028 59930A1 
313 FREIGHTLINER / R O L L O F F 2003 1FUJACA893LK44040 8V15852 
364 V O L V O / ROLL O F F 1997 4VMDCMBE5VR739395 5L38467 
365 FREIGHTLINER / R O L L O F F 1991 2FUPACYB1MV395367 59876A1 
366 FREIGHTLINER / R O L L O F F 1989 1FUMACYB1KP354246 8V15854 
367 FREIGHTLINER / R O L L O F F 1989 1FUMACYB5KP354248 8V15853 
368 FREIGHTLINER / R O L L O F F 1996 1FUY3MCB3TP576894 7F85402 
369 FREIGHTLINER /ROLL O F F 2000 1FVXTEDB0YHF04728 8V15855 
372 V O L V O / ROLL O F F 1997 4VMDCMBE9VR739397 5L38233 
373 V O L V O / ROLL O F F 1997 4VMDCMBE3VR739394 5L38235 
374 V O L V O / ROLL O F F 2011 4V5NC9EH0BN298720 28144B1 
375 V O L V O / ROLL O F F 2011 4V5NC9EH2BN298721 98664C1 
376 V O L V O / ROLL O F F 2011 4V5NC9EH4BN298722 98664C1 
377 V O L V O / ROLL O F F 1997 4VMDCMBE7VR739396 5S87809 
378 V O L V O / ROLL O F F 1997 4VMDCMBE0VR739398 7B11417 



Drop Boxes Used for Industrial Hauling 

SIZE QUANTITY 
10 CY 54 
15 CY 4 
18 CY 5 
20 CY 58 
25 CY 312 
30 CY 65 
35 CY 258 
40 CY 14 
50 CY 160 

Question K: 

Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. can provide value-added, cost competitive 
industrial waste management services to all of Hughson's residents and 
businesses. As a locally owned and operated company we can meet the 
individual, specialized needs of those in the City of Hughson. And, since we 
operate our own materials recovery facility and composting facility, we have the 
capability to assist the City in their efforts to meet the waste diversion goals 
required by AB 939. 



n JUN 2<f 2012 11 
BYi. 

APPLICATION FOR INDUSTRIAL WASTE COLLECTION PERMIT 
(Please provide all relevant information and attach in response tajhc following) 

A. Name and description of Applicant 

B. Permanent home and business address and full local address of the Applicant 

C. Trade or Firm Name 

D. If applying for a permit renewal, total dollar amount and total tonnage collected in Hughson during 
previous permit period. $ Tons. 

E. If joint venture, a partnership, or limited partnership, the names of all partners and their permanent 
addresses. If a corporation, the names and permanent addresses of all the stockliolders and the officers 
and the percentage of participation of each 

F. A detailed explanation of the manner in which the applicant will conduct the activity for which the 
permit is requested 

G. The Applicant's arrangements for the disposal of all refuse collected or transported by him at an 
approved disposal site or his arrangements for other authorized disposal 

H. Facts showing that the Applicant is able to render efficient refuse service 

I. That the Applicant owns or has under his control in good mechanical condition sufficient equipment to 
adequately conduct the business for which the permit is requested 

J. That his vehicles and equipment conform to all applicable provisions of this chapter 

K. That the Applicant shows to the satisfaction of the council that the issuance of a permit is in the public 
interest, and there is need for a permit to be issued 

Submit evidence of insurance Naming City of Hughson as Additionally Insured, subject to each of the following: 
1. One million dollars on account of bodily injuries to or death of one person; 
2.0ne million dollars covering total liability of the franchise holder on account of bodily injuries to or death of more than one person as a result of any one 
accident; 
3. Five hundred thousand dollars, for one accident resulting in damage or destruction of property, whether the property of one or more than one claimant. 
4. A liability insurance policy required by this section shall insure to the benefit of any persons who are injured or sustain damage to property proximately caused by 
the negligence of the franchise holder insured by the policy, his employees or agents. 
5. Satisfactory evidence that the liability insurance required by this section is at all times in f i i l l force and effect shall be fumished the council by the franchise holder. 
6. The policy of insurance shall contain certain provisions against cancellation except upon 10 days' prior written notice thereof to the city. 



City of Hughson 

APPLICATION FOR INDUSTRIAL WASTE COLLECTION PERMIT 

A . Bertolotti Disposal, Inc. 

B. 231 Flaming Drive, Modesto C A 95358 

a. Mailing Address: PO Box 127, Ceres C A 95307 

C. Same 

D. N / A 

E. Bert Bertolotti 100% Owner & President, Steve Holloway Secretary/CFO 

F. Wil l provide service with roll-off tmcks & containers. We also have the ability to 

provide residential & commercial service if necessary. 

G. We only dispose of refuse collected at approved disposal sites or recycling centers 

H. We provide services to over 45,000 customers in the Cities of Modesto, Ceres, 

Patterson, Nevmian, and to the County of Stanislaus. 

I. We have over 80 vehicles and 90 employees. 

J. A l l of our vehicles are inspected by the Highway Patrol and conform to our 5 

Franchises. 

K. Our services have been requested and customers will have a choice. 

Signed: 

Steve Holloway 
General Manager 



 

 

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.5 
SECTION 3: CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
Meeting Date: August 13, 2012 
Presented By: Dominique Spinale, Management Analyst   
Subject: FY 2011-2012 Draft Consolidated Annual Performance 

Evaluation Report (CAPER) 
 
Approved: _____________________________ 

 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommends receiving the FY 2011-2012 Draft CAPER for review, opening 
the 15 day public review period, and setting the Public Hearing on the CAPER for 
September 10.   
 
Discussion: 
 
Stanislaus County Department of Community Development is in process of the 
public review process and presentation of the fiscal year 2011-2012 CDBG Draft 
CAPER and Substantial Amendment (SA) to the fiscal year 2010-2011 Annual 
Action Plan for the Neighborhood Stabilization Program 3.  
 
The County is required to ask all participating cities (Ceres, Newman, Patterson, 
Hughson, Oakdale, and Waterford) to present the Draft CAPER for review and 
approval.  
 
Staff is beginning this process now, by presenting the Draft CAPER to the Council 
and public for review, opening a 15 day public comment period from August 15 to 
August 29, and setting a public hearing on the CAPER for September 10. Any 
questions regarding this report will be addressed at the September 10 Public 
Hearing.  
 

 









































































































































 

   

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.6 
SECTION 3:    CONSENT CALENDAR 

  
Meeting Date: August 13, 2012 
Presented By:  Dominique Spinale, Deputy City Clerk 
Subject: Authorization of Program Supplement Agreements with 

Caltrans for Specific Projects listed. 
 
Approved By: ____________________________ 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff is recommending that the Council adopt Resolution No. 2012-39 authorizing the 
City Manager to execute and amendment agreements with Caltrans on the following 
projects; Hatch Road Overlay, 4th Street from Whitmore to 5th Street, and 5th Street 
from Hughson to Locust.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
When the City receives federal or state funding for transportation projects from the 
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), the City will often enter into various 
agreements with Caltrans on the designated project to ensure the funding and 
completion of the project.  
 
Caltrans has recently advised the City that they have enacted a new policy requirement 
on the Program Supplement Agreements (PSAs), by requiring the adoption of 
resolutions that specifically identify the projects by title and authorize the City Manager 
to sign the PSAs for those projects specifically identified.  
 
This policy also applies to projects the City Manager may have previously signed 
agreements for. The projects needing authorization at this time are the following: 
 
  STPL 5411(016) - Hatch Road Overlay 
  CML 5411(017) - 4th Street from Whitmore to 5th Street 
  CML 5411(018) - 5th Street from Hughson to Locust 
 
 
 



  
 

 
 

CITY OF HUGHSON  
CITY COUNCIL   

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-39 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUGHSON 
DELEGATING AUTHORIZATION TO THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AND 
AMEND AGREEMENTS FOR FEDERAL AND STATE FUNDED TRANSPORTATION 
PROJECTS WITH THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ON 
THE HATCH ROAD OVERLAY PROJECT AND THE 4TH STREET AND 5TH STREET 
PROJECT IMPROVEMENTS 
 
 
 WHEREAS, City of Hughson is eligible to receive Federal and /or State funding 
for certain Transportation Projects, through the California Department of Transportation; 
and 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Master Agreements, Program Supplemental Agreements, Fund 
Exchange Agreements, and/or Fund Transfer Agreements need to be executed with the 
California Department of Transportation before such funds could be claimed; and 
 
  
 WHEREAS, the City of Hughson wishes to delegate authorization to execute 
these agreements and any amendments thereto to the City Manager, authorizing him to 
execute all Master Agreements, Program Supplemental Agreements, Fund Exchange 
Agreements, and/or Fund Transfer Agreements, and any amendments thereto with the 
California Department of Transportation; and  
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Hughson delegates said authorization 
to the City Manager on the projects specifically identified as follows:  
 
  STPL 5411(016) - Hatch Road Overlay 
  CML 5411(017) - 4th Street from Whitmore to 5th Street 
  CML 5411(018) - 5th Street from Hughson to Locust 
 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 
Hughson does hereby approve the delegation of authorizations to the City Manager to 
execute and amend said agreements and amendments with the California Department 
of Transportation on said projects identified in this resolution.  
 
 
  

 
 



  
 

 
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Hughson City Council at a regular meeting 
thereof held on August 13, 2012, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:     
 
 NOES:     
 
 ABSTENTIONS:   
 
 ABSENT:    
 
       ________________________ 
       RAMON BAWANAN, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________  
DOMINIQUE SPINALE, Deputy City Clerk 
 



 

   

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.7 
SECTION 3: CONSENT CALENDAR  

Meeting Date: August 13, 2012 
Presented By:  Thom Clark, Community Development Director 
Subject: Consideration of Authorization for Issuing a Blanket 

Purchase Order to Geoanalytical Laboratory for Water 
Sampling and Testing for the Municipal Water System as 
well as the Wastewater Treatment Plant  

 
Approved By: ____________________________ 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize a blanket purchase order to Geoanalytical Laboratory for water sampling 
and testing for the municipal water system as well as the wastewater treatment 
plant. 
 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
The City of Hughson, like other public water purveyors and operators of 
wastewater treatment facilities, is required to test groundwater for certain 
contaminates.  
 
In the case of the wastewater treatment plant (WWTP), our Discharge Permit 
requires us to maintain groundwater monitoring wells in all directions around the 
WWTP and periodically sample the water in the monitoring wells to see how the 
water percolating under the WWTP is affecting the ground water. This monitoring 
has shown that contrary to the concerns of the State, the WWTP is actually 
cleaning up the groundwater underneath it. 
 
Testing in the municipal water system is for a different purpose. We test each of 
our water wells for a myriad number of constituents in an effort to determine the 
water quality produced by each well. Lately, our municipal water system has 
suffered the loss of two wells from exceedance of the Maximum Contamination 
Level (MCL) for nitrates. That leaves us with four municipal water wells; one of 
which is approaching the MCL with nitrates; and two are exceeding the MCL in 
arsenic. The fourth well is Well #8 with the arsenic treatment facility built in. 
 

 



We are extremely concerned about the number of water wells still in production 
and the quality of the water they are producing. We need to insure that our testing 
laboratory is responsive to our needs as we test operational efforts to lower 
contaminates in our drinking water. For some time we have struggled with the 
unresponsiveness of our current testing lab. We have attempted to get them to 
understand our needs and wishes to no avail. We are at the point of wanting to 
switch to a different testing company. 
 
Our current testing laboratory is called Field Grower’s Lab (FGL). This is the 
company we are having issues with. FGL is a very large company with offices in 
northern, central, and southern California. Staff is requesting a change of testing 
labs from FGL to Geoanalytical Lab. Geoanalytical Lab is located in Turlock. 
Geoanalytical Lab will turn around our water tests quicker than FGL. They are 
being used by several other cities in the area and we have not heard of issues 
from other cities with them, as we have with FGL. We have asked our State 
regulators of their opinion of Geoanalytical and they had nothing negative to say. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

Attached to this staff report are two spreadsheets showing the testing costs from 
both FGL and Geoanalytical: one for groundwater monitoring at the WWTP and 
one for municipal water well testing. The comparison shows that on a yearly basis 
Geoanalytical will be $4,928 lower for groundwater monitoring at the WWTP and 
$378 higher for testing our drinking water. Since the WWTP and our municipal 
water system are both Enterprise Funds, one cannot combine the two yearly costs 
into a net figure. 

Normally purchase orders do not come to the City Council for authorization but are 
instead handled at staff level. In this case, we thought the issue important enough 
to bring to you for your approval. 

Monies are available in this fiscal year’s preliminary budget. 

CONCLUSION: 

If we switch our water testing to Geoanalytical the Sewer Enterprise with realize 
almost $5,000 per year in rate payer relief. The municipal water system will realize 
almost $400 per year in additional testing costs but the quality of service will be 
much higher. Staff believes the latter benefit is worth much more than $400 per 
year. 

 



Radium 228 4

WATER SAMPLING PRICE COMPARASON

CATEGORY
TOTAL ANN

TESTS
UAL  FGL CO

T
ST PER 

EST
FGL TOTAL COST GE

C
OANALYTICAL 
OST PER TEST

GEOANALYTICAL TOTAL 
COST

General mineral 6 $130 $2,262 $200 $1,200

General physcal 6 $100 $600 $55 $330

Inorganic chemicals 6 $374 $2,244 $200 $1,200

Percholate 1 $135 $135 $30 $135

Iorn and Maganese 3 $24 $141 $30 $120

Arsenic 71 $19 $1,349 $30 $2,130

Nitrate 65 $23 $1,495 $20 $1,300

VOC's 2 $2 $400 $250 $500

SOC's 2 $2 $1,412 $350 $1,340

DBCP and EDB's 17 $70 $1,190 $85 $1,445

Gross Alpha 4 $43 $172 $75 $300

Radium 228  4 $185$185 $740$740 $200 $800$200 $800

Lead and Copper 14 $40 $560 $60 $840

TTHM and HAA5 1 $400 $400 $335 $335

Colilert 156 $30 $4,680 $40 $6,240

HPC 1 $45 $45 $40 $40

Clorine resuduals 156 $20 $3,120 $20 $3,120

Field PH 4 $23 $92 $10 $40

GRAND TOTALS 519 $21,037 $21,415

DIFFERENCE 0 ($378) $378



WASTEWATER SAMPLING PRICE COMPARASON

CATEGORY TOTAL ANNUAL FGL CO
T

ST PER 
EST

FGL TOTAL COST GE
C
OANALYTICAL 
OST PER TEST

GEOANALYTICAL TOTAL 
COST

BOD 64 $37 $2,368 $35 $2,240

TDS 52 $23 $1,196 $20 $1,196

NO3‐N 12 $30 $360 $25 $300

NH4 12 $40 $480 $35 $420

N2 4 $20 $80 $20 $80

DO 260 $20 $5,200 $15 $3,900

PH 260 $23 $5,980 $10 $2,600

DIG 4 $15 $60 $10 $60

GRAND TOTALS 668 $15,724 $10,796

DIFFERENCE 0 $4,928 ($4,928)

* Geo charges sampling on a time and travel basis. Additional savings may be realized.

** FGL charges a per sample charge of $30.00



 

    

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.1 
SECTION 4:  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
Meeting Date: August 13, 2012 
Presented By: Thom Clark, Director of Community Development  
Subject: Consideration of Awarding a Bid to Johnson Drilling 

Company in the Amount of $109,000 for the Well #7 
Replacement – Exploratory Well Project; Authorizing a 
10% Construction Contingency, as well as a 10% Set-
aside for Construction Testing and Inspection; and 
Further Authorizing the City Manager to Sign the Contract 

 
Approved: _____________________________ 

 
 
Background: 
 
Well No. 7, located on Seventh Street just north of Fox Road, tested over the 
maximum contaminates level (MCL) for nitrates earlier this year. Well No. 7 was 
one of six municipal water wells at that time and was subsequently taken off-line in 
accordance with permit requirements from the California Department of Public 
Health (CDPH). 
 
This project is to drill a test well down to 900 feet to explore multiple strata for 
water with the least contaminates. We currently have no municipal water well 
drawing water from strata below 300 feet. Nitrates are not naturally occurring in 
ground water. The main causes of nitrates in groundwater are septic tanks, 
dairies, and agricultural fertilization. 
 
The intent of this project is to find clean water at lower depths than our existing 
municipal wells, at a level below the strata carrying man-made pollutants. 
 
Our current drinking water supply is provided by four wells after also losing Well 
No. 5 to nitrate contamination very recently. Although these four wells produce a 
sufficient quantity of water to meet the needs of the City, the quality is of great 
concern. Well No. 3 is currently testing just below the MCL for nitrates and Wells 
No. 4 and 6 are testing over the MCL for arsenic. Nitrates, unlike arsenic, are 
considered an immediate health risk. Arsenic is not an immediate health risk but 
because Wells 4 and 6 are producing water over the arsenic MCL, we are required 
to send notices to water customers on a quarterly basis. 
 
Well No. 8, with its arsenic removal treatment system, is our only well that does 
not currently produce water with a potential health risk. CDPH requires 
municipalities to calculate water production quantity based on the highest daily 
demand with the largest source off-line. Our demand is at a level currently that 



 
 

requires production from two of our municipal wells, so with one of those off-line, 
we need a third well to meet the CDPH requirements for demand. The non-potable 
water system project, currently under design, is intended to reduce the demand on 
the drinking water system by the equivalent of one production well, thereby 
reducing our potable water needs to just one well plus the CDPH required 
additional well. 
 
The City has recently made pre-application to the State Revolving Loan Fund for 
replacement of both Wells 5 and 7. We are hoping the funding for these wells will 
be approved as a grant, as opposed to a loan. We are awaiting review of the 
replacement well projects by the State, at which time we will be notified of the 
funding particulars. 
 
Additionally, our expert water consultants, The H2O Group, are also examining the 
possibility of a major blending facility which could lower the MCL from multiple 
wells to acceptable limits. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Only one bid was received for the Well 7 Replacement – Exploratory Test Well 
Project. The bid was from Johnson Drilling Company in the amount of $109,000. 
The engineer’s estimate for the project was $110,000. 
 
The low bid has been analyzed and found to be responsive and complete. 
Johnson Drilling Company has an excellent reputation in the industry. 
 
Contract documents specify that the contractor is to commence work within 10 
days after the Notice to Proceed and will complete the work within 60 days. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
  
Monies for this project are available in this fiscal year’s budget from Fund 82 – 
Water Fixed Asset Replacement. 
 
Staff is requesting a 10% construction contingency on this project, as well as a 
10% set-aside for construction testing and inspection. Total cost of the project is 
therefore $130,800. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
 
Award the bid for the Well #7 Replacement – Exploratory Test Well Project to low 
bidder Johnson Drilling Company in the amount of $109,000; authorize a 10% set-
aside for construction contingency, as well as a 10% set-aside for construction 
testing and inspection; and further authorize the City Manager to sign the contract. 
 



 

   

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.1 
SECTION 6: NEW BUSINESS   

  
Meeting Date: August 13, 2012 
Subject: Discuss Sister City Program 
Presented By:  Bryan Whitemyer, City Manager 
 
Approved By: ____________________________ 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Discuss Sister City Program and provide direction to staff. 
 

BACKGROUND:  

At the July 23, 2012 Economic Development Committee meeting Council member 
Beekman brought forward information about becoming a sister city.  Many cities 
throughout the country have developed long standing relationships with cities in 
other countries.  One reason for these relationships is to explore how individual 
citizens and cities can build economic partnerships and support developing 
communities. 

Sister Cities International: 

 Founded by President Dwight D. Eisenhower, Sister Cities International serves as 
the national membership organization for individual sister cities, counties, and 
states across the United States. Sister Cities International is a nonprofit citizen 
diplomacy network that creates and strengthens partnerships between U.S. and 
international communities, promoting peace through mutual respect, 
understanding, and cooperation – one individual, one community at a time. This 
network unites thousands of citizen diplomats, educators, political and business 
leaders, youth, and volunteers in programs in 136 countries across 6 continents. 

Over its 56 year history, Sister Cities International has supported the work of its 
members and explored new ways to promote citizen diplomacy worldwide. In its 
second fifty years, Sister Cities International is finding new ways citizen diplomacy 
can positively impact our nation’s foreign relations—going beyond traditional 
programs like cultural and academic exchanges and exploring how individual 

 



citizens and cities can build economic partnerships and support developing 
communities.  

Sister Cities International empowers individual citizens to become diplomats and 
represent their community and their country in new and meaningful ways. 

What is a Sister City Program? 

A sister city program is a volunteer group of ordinary citizens who, with the support 
of their local elected officials, form long-term relationships with people and 
organizations in a city abroad. Each sister city program is independent and 
pursues the activities and thematic areas that are important to them and their 
community. A city may have anywhere from one to an unlimited number of sister 
cities, ranging from a few members to hundreds of volunteers, and may receive 
some support from local government. 

Sister city programs promote peace through people-to-people relationships—with 
program offerings varying greatly from basic cultural exchange programs to shared 
research and development projects between cities with relationships. Sister cities 
offer the flexibility to allow connections to form between communities that are 
mutually beneficial and take on issues that are most relevant for the partners. 

Fiscal Impact: 
 
Sister Cities International offers a variety of membership categories and fees to 
allow anyone to join the network! U.S. communities, including cities, towns, 
counties, and villages, pay membership dues based on the population of their 
jurisdiction.  
 
Staff is in the process of contacting Sister Cities International and at the writing of 
this report did not have the membership cost for Hughson. 
 
Things to Consider: 
 
A successful Sister City Program requires significant assistance from volunteers 
even if the City does provide some funding for the program.  For example, in 
Modesto a non-profit organization called Modesto Sister Cities International was 
established to develop sister city relationships.  This organization is led by 
eighteen board members and has helped develop sister city relationships with 
seven international cities.  They include Aguascalientes, Mexico; Khmelnitskiy, 
Ukraine; Kurume, Japan; Laval, France; Mengzi, China; Vernon, Canada; and 
Vijayawada, India.  



Home » The Hive Blogs » Tabs_On_10th_Street's blogModesto's new sister 
city
Subm itted by Tabs_O n_10th_Street on Novem ber 28, 2011 - 1:43pm . 

Posted in | Tabs_O n_10th_Street's blog »

Modesto and the city of Mengzi in southwest China both have an agricultural 
heritage and are fairly close to the same size. With the signing of an agreement 
this month, Mengzi became the sixth sister city for Modesto. 

Officials from both cities will start exploring potential cultural exchanges. “One of 
the biggest things we can do now is have people go back and forth, so we get 
acclimated to Mengzi and they get acclimated to Modesto,” said Paul Kuehn, 
president of Modesto Sister Cities International.

The city of Mengzi, which is pronounced Mung-sa, has more than 320,000 
residents and is about 100 miles from China’s border with Vietnam. Mining is a 
principal industry, pomegranates are grown there and the area has a wine industry.

“There is a lot of building going on there, especially apartment buildings,” said 
Modesto resident Casey Giffen, who has traveled there four times to teach English 
to students. “Mengzi wants to be the gateway to southern China.”

Modesto Sister Cities International hosted a delegation from Mengzi for a three-day 
visit culminated with the signing of a sister city pact Nov. 15 at the McHenry 
Mansion. The guests were given tours of the E.&J. Gallo Winery, Hilmar Cheese 
Co., California State University, Stanislaus, the Modesto Junior College agricultural 
center and other sites.

Another highlight was skeet-shooting and a county western dinner at the Old 
Fisherman’s Club west of Modesto.

The relationship between the two cites slowly developed after officials from China 
made the initial overtures. Modesto Mayor Jim Ridenour and Councilman Brad 
Hawn took an exploratory trip to southwest China in 2005.

Mengzi is in the Yunnan Province, which is known for its alpine mountain ranges, 
tropical forests, Asian elephants and golden monkeys. About 42 million people live 
in the province.

The Hive

A community site of The Modesto Bee and Modbee.com

Submit Query

User login

Username: *

Password: *

Log in
» Create new  account

» Request new  passw ord

Navigation

» Create your post

» The Hive Blogs

» Editors Desk (Joe Kieta, 
Dave Lyghtle)

» Tabs_O n_10th_Street (Ken 
Carlson/Garth Stapley)

» TurlockNow  (Patty Guerra)

» Farm  Beat (John Holland)

» Bee_O pinion (Judy Sly)

» Arts Beat (Lisa M illegan)

» M odbeeBeePrepGuy (Rich 
Estrada)

» Tales from  John Thurm an 
Field (Brian VanderBeek)

» Silver and Black Blog (Brian 
Clark)

» ExtraPoints (Ron Agostini)

» Latest new s and local blogs

» M odbee.com  hom epage

» FresnoBee.com  New s

» M ercedSunStar.com  New s

» SacBee.com  New s

» Coding tips

» Com m unity Guidelines

Search

Search

Local Modesto News

Page 1 of 3Modesto's new sister city | The Hive

8/10/2012http://thehive.modbee.com/node/24146



July 21, 
2012 -

10:22am

Officials see potential for student and teacher exchanges between the two cities. 
The group from China was able to talk with a Chinese exchange student during a 
visit to Enochs High School.

Modesto’s other sister cities are Aguascalientes in Mexico; Vernon in British 
Columbia; Khmelnitskiy in Ukraine; Kurume in Japan; and Vijayawada in India. 
Modesto Sister Cities International also helps Stanislaus County with a sister county 
agreement in France, which led Modesto officials to sign a friendship pledge with 
the city of Laval in October.

The program currently relies on funding from memberships, an annual fund-raiser 
and grants. Budget constraints prompted Modesto officials to cut financial support 
for the sister city program several years ago.

Comment viewing options
Flat list - expanded Date - newest first 300 comments per page

Save settings
Select your preferred way to display the comments and click "Save settings" to 
activate your changes.

hzIHwxTqMAhK
Anonymous Says:

ALltyM  aqljgihfltba, [url= http://xalklm perxss.com /]xalklm perxss[/url], 
[link= http://ecw gattpbtyv.com /]ecw gattpbtyv[/link], http://iytayhinjieq.com /

reply
»

Post new comment

Subject: 

Comment: *

» Look of M odesto's iconic arch 
to be a fam iliar one

» Turlock detectives looking for 
jew el thieves

» Utilities handling Stanislaus 
heat w ave

» Em pire Union School District 
trim s tax burden

» Pickup driver barely escapes 
path of train in Em pire

» Tw o m en suspected in 
M odesto hom e invasion

» O akland hom icide suspect 
arrested in W aterford

» Deadline for candidates to 
pull papers is today

» M ixed m essage on grocery 
labor in Sacram ento

» Around the Region (8-10-12)
m ore

Who's online

There are currently 0 users and 
31 guests online.

Page 2 of 3Modesto's new sister city | The Hive

8/10/2012http://thehive.modbee.com/node/24146



 

 

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.2 
SECTION 6: NEW BUSINESS 

 
Meeting Date: August 13, 2012 
Presented By: Dominique Spinale, Management Analyst   
Subject: Direction on Planning Commission Applications  
 
Approved: _____________________________ 

 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommends reviewing the applications received for the vacant seat on the Hughson 
Planning Commission and directing staff on how the Council would like to proceed with the 
with selection process.   
 
Discussion: 
 
The City has received three (3) applications for the vacant seat available on the Hughson 
Planning Commission. In the past, the Council has scheduled public interviews with 
applicants and pre-selected questions to be asked of each applicant. The Council then 
holds a nomination process and appoints the applicant they believe is the best candidate 
for the position.  
 
Staff would like Council to discuss how they would like to proceed with the selection 
process. 

 



APPUCATION FOR 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

NAME: 

HOME ADDRESS: _ . ZIP CODE: Px S^^'j 

EMAIL: ' PHONE NU^ . J . , 

LIVE WITHIN CITY LIMITS? YES kX" NO REGISTERED VOTER? YES NO 

ARE YOU RELATED TO CURRENT CITY EMPLOYEE? _M//> IF YES, PERSON'S NAME AND 

RELATIONSHIP: 

LENGTH OF TIME AT: RESIDENCE 3 ¥£S IN HUGHSON IN COUNTY 4^/ V^J 

CURRENT OCCUPATION: T^^Tl fi. Brh 

BUSINESS ADDRESS PHONE: 

EDUCATION (Highest level of education, degree(s), etc.): 0l-J77{Xi^ Xt'/BJ/fE / 

f l i ^ w / ^ i ^ ^ . ^ L _ 

EMPLOYMENT HIGHLIGHTS: 4Mi jMd^ (Si^^^ J i f £ WTS0,ll ^ X l . MliMiT/f-^. 

PRIOR PUBLIC SERVICE (If any): A^MF^^X MmmJ;^^M'i-Si4(H (lvLi»^rY^0>Msm\^ 

PRESENT AND PAST COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES (DO NOT LIST PARTISAN POLITICAL 

ACTIVITIES): lJS/i^^r/?,^e.^-^tP'/£i^^ Dmci.4-/-. ^ mA€/f MXpm^Tv X/MiS 

WHAT ARE THE MOST IMPORTANT ISSUES FACING HUGHSON? (Relative to the position being 

sought): fildmiD m^M'iZ^P S-^mwfM^. mMMUmrr^ 'Mi^BmPMei^'tj 

SIGNATURE: DATE: '7A3//X-

DELIVER TO: CITY CLERK'S OFFICE, CITY HALL, 7018 PINE STREET, HUGHSON 
OR IVIAIL TO: CITY CLERK, P.O. BOX 9, HUGHSON, CA 95326 

(12/2011) 



CANDIDATE'S STATEMENT 

As a Candidate for the PLANNING COMMISSION of the City of Hughson, 1 submit the following 

statement:' 

My name is: /fd^W 1>. 'BU7>" . 

My education and qualifications are: /^^/-'77/^.4-/_ ^ - ^ g ^ ^ ^ ^ - ^ y ^ ^ 

X?jy/^^ mfid/^ /JS^X Pflcu^f J^/s^^M-m 3 y / s : T / / 4 f f B •TAjyPJJ 

SIGNATURE: 

MY REGISTERED VOTER ADDRESS IS: 

DATE: 

0 y M 



APPLICATION FOR 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

NAME: ^i-gj^iigt^ (Pu^lis 

HOME ADDRESS:. ^ - - ZIP CODE: f^32i^' 
EMAIL: PHONE NUMB 

LIVE WITHIN CITY LIMITS? YES ^ NO REGISTERED VOTER? YES V NO 

ARE YOU RELATED TO CURRENT CITY EMPLOYEE? hO IF YES, PERSON'S NAME AND 

RELATIONSHIP: , 

LENGTH OF TIME AT: RESIDENCE j fy'̂ f IN HUGHSON 11 y^) IN COUNTY 2 ^ y^J 

CURRENT OCCUPATION: P k l l i C ^^}cv\tOkS / i 4 H ^ ^ - € « ^ 

BUSINESS ADDRESS G'/ ' _ ^PHONE:. 

EDUCATION (Highest level of education, degree(s), etc.): S E Ic c-f^tri^ic TecK ige lu^y 

EMPLOYMENT HIGHLIGHTS: ;]ui)t o/ Ai^e.-, c^U (w^usuj ^evnll£--i h / 4 W 

PRIOR PUBLIC SERVICE (If anvV Mu îif̂ H PIAI/XUIK^ CO^^^XS\C"-{ Hs^d i4ufkfci, 

CiYy Co'-i^ a} 

PRESENT AND PAST COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES (DO NOT LIST PARTISAN POLITICAL 

ACTIVITIES): A (?i^)^6 EH^WC So/fk^K o/li^c-^o'^J 1/IZ~ ^/l^ 

WHAT ARE THE MOST IMPORTANT ISSUES FACING HUGHSON? (Relative to the position being 

sought): 4 - b̂ . Ifĵ ^-C - tKfa f i^t. v\{>eiJ H e K r g t-tv4̂ €̂ l)ws) >̂ -e.i7£( €»t^ 

SIGNATURE: DATE: I j l v / l l 

DELIVER TO: CITY CLERK'S OFFICE, CITY HALL, 7018 PINE STREET, HUGHSON 
OR MAIL TO: CITY CLERK, P.O. BOX 9, HUGHSON, CA 95326 

(12/2011) 



CANDIDATE'S STATEMENT 

As a Candidate for the PLANNING COMMISSION of the City of Hughson, I submit the following 

statement: 

My name is: 5M epV^n ()luqMi 

My education and qualifications are: T- kmt ^ih AS._ .oLf^c^- 1'^ Cff^furt'^ KieH(t. 

j k (-("fy'i CH.^^r g4 / ,-vN /?ec fwHi Q vxd il ^iUiX cokJi i-ms. 

SIGNATURE: g p ^ Q 6 U - ^ ^ DATE: ' I f l j H 

MY REGISTERED VOTER ADDRESS IS: 



APPLICATION FOR 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

NAME 

HOME ADDRESS 

EMAIL " _ 

LIVE WITHIN CITY LIMITS? YES 

I P C 0 D E : f ^ Z 4 . 
PHONE NUMBER; 

NO NO REGISTERED VOTER? Y E S X 
ARE YOU RELATED TO CURRENT CITY EMPLOYEE? HO IF YES, PERSON'S NAME AND 

RELATIONSHIP: 

IN COUNTY 9 LENGTH OF TIME AT: RESIDENCE ? \V\'yy IN HUGHSON ^ w - , 

CURRENT OCCUPATION: ^\yj\^\jor\A. f t ^ S - ^ i ^ ' j l L n f c ^ 

BUSINESS ADDRESS „ . . PHONE: . 

EDUCATION (Highest level of education, ,degree(s), etc.): \"V\̂ V /̂"]r\£?o4 g y ^ ^ : O o J ^ ^̂ ^̂ 5̂ 

. ,BVIPLpYMENT HIGHLIGHTS: \f51 i^^rs^cXX Q \cL^̂ .̂K 

">i m f 
PRIOR PUBLIC SERVICE (If anv): NoN'f. 

PRESENT AND PAST COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES (DO NOT LIST PARTISAN POLITICAL 

ACTIVITIES): MDK/P^ 

WHAT ARE THE MOST IMPORTANT ISSUES FACING HUGHSON? (Relative to the position being 

sought):fi-CVr \X\\\^Xl^Xv^o \]paX- \ r \ \ l ^ K y { ^ ^ 2 i ^ { \ & C t } c A ' ^ 2 D \ \ VYvgerhrr 

SIGNATURE:' DATE: 

DELIVER TO: CITY CLERK'S OFFICE, CITY HALL, 7018 PINE STREET, HUGHSON 
OR IVIAIL TO: CITY CLERK, P.O. BOX 9, HUGHSON, C A 95326 

DEADLINE FOR FILING: 
(12/2011) 



CANDIDATE'S STATEMENT 

As a Candidate for the PLANNING COMMISSION of the City of Hughson, I submit the following 

statement: 37^" t{£>LU>r \r{&aA \5 vJO^kX^ A^n'-t^vi^JliL 'N nA-K-e. SO n . 

My name isr W î̂ Li I C - ^ \ H^CJf^f'X- , 

My education and qualifications are: fi-Vij , ^U^&As3C£(^on - " -̂W îoVlvlAigS W 

/4T'A 'i^rffc.4t:vi J^rA " X W^v^ W j ^ i ^ r i f j P K p e r i e n c j s V r ^ <rT/3. Kjd3L>. r^yg/^, x_:vi^fA/e yi^ua ¥yvsLriij p x p e ^ i&iricc£> y r o 

Uî nV byrMr̂  ̂ haol qv'̂ l "gojvipkW .^goe^ml ImiTl.ĝ  

l i 

.. — . ^ v , ^ . . , ^ r y i / v • 

SIGNATUR 
7 ^ 

MY REGISTERED VOTER ADDRESS IS..^ 


	Agenda 8-13-2012.pdf
	AGENDA
	1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken):
	2. PRESENTATIONS:  None.
	3. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
	5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: None. 
	6. NEW BUSINESS: 
	7. CORRESPONDENCE: None.
	8. COMMENTS:
	9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING: None.
	10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: None.



	3.1 MINUTES 7-23-2012
	MINUTES
	1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken):
	2. PRESENTATIONS:  None.
	3. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None. 
	5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: 
	6. NEW BUSINESS: 
	7. CORRESPONDENCE: None.
	8. COMMENTS:
	9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING: 8:30 p.m.
	10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 



	3.2 warrants 8-9-12.v1
	3.3 Staff Report Treasurer's Report June  2012
	3.3 June 2012 Treasurers Report
	Sheet1

	3.4 Industrial Waste Haulers SR
	3.4 Giltons and Bertolotti Applications
	3.5 Draft CAPER SR
	3.5 DRAFT CAPER SENT TO CITIES 8-10-12 (rh)
	3.6 caltrans ResNo2012-39 PSA
	3.7 Water Testing PO SR
	3.7 WWTP sampling prices 2012
	Drinking Water Sampling
	Waste Water Sampling

	4.1 Well No.7 Replacement Bid Award SR
	6.1 Sister Cities Staff Report 8-13-12
	6.1 Modesto Sister City Info
	6.2 Planning Comm Apps SR
	6.2 plan comm apps 8-13-12.v1

